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David W. Cockfield Vice President, Nuclear

Trojan Nuclear Plant
Docket 50-344
License NPF-1

Nucicar Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington DC 20555

Dear Sir: |

Performance Testing of Relief and Safety Valves
NUREG-0737. Item II.D.1

By 1ctter dated June 17, 1987, Terence Chan of your staff requested that
Portland General Electric (PGE) provide additional information regarding
the testing of relief and safety valves for the Trojan Nuclear Plant. It
was requested that this information be provided within 45 days from receipt
of the lett-er, or a schedule to provide this information be submitted
within 15 days.

Due to activities associated with the current refueling outage, the 15-day

response time for provision of a schedule was inadvertently overlooked. ,

PGE has reviewed your request and determined that additional time will be
required to adequately address each item. Accordingly, we plan to issue a

detailed response to the five (5) items listed in the enclosure to your
June 17. 1987 letter by October 30, 1967.

Sincerely,

l*

c: Mr. John B. Martin
Regional Administrator, Revision V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

1

Mr. David Kish, Director i

State of Oregon ]
1Department of Energy

Mr. R. C. Barr
NRC Resident Inspector
Trojan Nuclear Plant
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